



Siam Reza

Web Developer

Hello, I'm Siam Reza. The Internet knows me as MrLabbrow. I'm a website developer with 2 years of experience. Also, I am a student that's why I work on a freelancing site for money. I can quickly create websites using WordPress, but I can also create websites with native coding...

Contact Info

📞 +88 01906-345068

✉️ hello@labbrow.com

🌐 labbrow.com

Education

Primary School Certificate - PSC

Grade - 4.58

Secondary School Certificate - SSC

Grade - 4.75

Skills

Web Development Core

Competent

WordPress

Proficient

Python

Advanced Beginner

Cloud service

Novice

Work Experience

Freelance Web Developer

2022 - Present

Building websites for clients in WordPress, PHP, and many other techs as a Freelance Developer.

labbrow.com

2023 - Present

Building my online presence by creating videos, blogs, and tools and sharing them on labbrow.com.

sitechia.com

2024 - Present

Helping customers to build their own website as a Customer Support Agent (Remote).

For More Information



This QR Code
Redirects to My
Personal Website
labbrow.com